



# EDOARDO CIANI

*Graphic Designer  
Photographer & Videomaker  
Drone Pilot*

📍 Poggibonsi (Siena)  
☎ 3338064865  
✉ cianiripresevideo@gmail.com

## EDUCATION

2001 - 2006 "T. Sarrocchi" High School  
Poggibonsi (Siena)  
Business degree with foreign language  
proficiency

## EXPERIENCE

2007 - Present  
**Ciani Artigrafiche  
Colle di Val d'Elsa (Siena)**  
Graphic designer, photographer,  
videomaker, printer

2010 - Present  
**Freelance photographer & videomaker**  
Equipment: Camera and Ground  
Camera, 1 cinematographic drone, 6 fpv  
drones, Lights, Spot, Stabilizer

2010 - 2011 **Piscina Olimpia  
Colle di Val d'Elsa (Siena)**  
Lifeguard and Instructor

2006 - 2007 **Marion College Swimming Pool  
Dublin (Ireland)**  
Lifeguard

## PROFILE

I work in agency like Graphic Design from 2007.  
I have many experience working individually and as team  
manager.  
Thanks to my passion for video and photography and the  
evolution of my work, for over 10 years I have been fol-  
lowing clients from the creation of the photography or  
video, to the final retouching or editing.  
I have vat number to do freelance work as well.  
I could manage the work from the start of the project to  
the final steps.  
I have 2 patents for working level drone use, own both  
classic drones and self-made fpv drones.

## SKILLS

Graphic design  
● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●

Photo retouching  
● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●

Photography  
● ● ● ● ● ● ○ ○

360° Photography & Video  
● ● ● ● ● ● ○ ○

Videomaking & video editing  
● ● ● ● ● ● ○ ○

Drone  
● ● ● ● ● ● ● ○

## TOOLS

Indesign  
● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●

Illustrator  
● ● ● ● ● ○ ○ ○

Photoshop  
● ● ● ● ● ● ○ ○

Premiere Pro  
● ● ● ● ● ● ○ ○

## LANGUAGES

**English**    **French**    **German**  
Fluent    School level    School level

My pages:

Edoardo Ciani videomaker & photographer

